



Karima Kamal Tantawy Kamel

Profile

Who is Karima Tantawy:

Karima received the PhD degree in mass communication from the department of Journalism, Faculty of Mass Communication, Cairo University in 2019. She worked as a journalist at Gamaheer Newspaper from 2008 to 2012. Currently, she is a teacher at the Department of Journalism in Faculty of Mass Communication at Cairo University. Her research interests: The Specialized Journalism (Main) / In addition to: Activism studies - Newspaper editing - Media and society issues - The press and its relationship with citizens - Frames, image and discourse analysis studies - public opinion studies.

Name: Karima Kamal Tantawy Kamel

Date of Birth: 04/02/1990 Giza Egypt

Phone: 01285237667

Email: karima.kamal@cu.edu.eg

Current job: teacher at the department of Journalism in the Faculty of Mass Communication, Cairo University

The previous job: Journalist

Education:

- **BA** in mass communication from the department of journalism on: may 2011
general grade: Excellent with Honor
- **Pre-master** from the Department of Journalism on 2013
- **Master's** degree in mass communication from the Department of Journalism on 2015
general grade: Excellent
- **PhD** degree in mass communication from the department of Journalism on 2019,
general grade: First honors with recommendation exchange with other universities.

work experience:

- Teacher
Teacher at the department of Journalism, Faculty of Mass Communication, Cairo University
2019 - Now
Lectures entered as Teacher: Press translation 2019, The emergence of means of communication 2020

- Assistant Teacher

Assistant teacher at the department of Journalism, Faculty of Mass Communication, Cairo University 2012-2019

Lectures entered as Assistant Teacher: Research Methods, newspapers editing, press and printing technology, media and social change, Introduction to the journalism, Contemporary Egyptian press, Computer Applications, Specialized research, Media theories, and Media documentation.

- Quality Guarantee Unit

Work at a Quality Guarantee Unit from 2012 until now; as:

Assistant coordinator of teaching and learning file from 2012 to 2019

As coordinator of students and graduates file from 2019 until now

- Department's practical training

Work in " صوت الجامعة " newspaper Issued by the Department of Journalism from 2013 until now as responsible for training students in the youth pages.

- Journalistic experience

Work as a journalist for Gamaheer newspaper from 2008 to 2012

Member of the Egyptian Syndicate of Journalists since 2012

Projects

- PhD thesis entitled " Framing Active characters in news coverage of specialized affairs in the Egyptian daily press and their relations to the university students mental image of these character". in 2019.

Supervisor Prof. Dr: Najwa Kamel **Associate Supervisor.**Dr:Hany Mohamed Ali

- Master's thesis entitled " Framing citizens' roles in news coverage for current events and their relations with the information sources from 2011 to 2013" in 2015.

Supervisor Prof. Dr: Hisham Attia Abd- El Maksoud

- Two research papers submitted to the Egyptian Journalism Research Journal within the requirements for obtaining a doctorate degree; they are being published:
 1. Determinants of presenting activists in news coverage of international crises in 2017 and the university students mental image of them: applying to the Gulf-Qatar crisis
 2. Foreign affairs issues in Egyptian newspapers: their presenting, activists, and public mental image of it, by applying it to the issue of terrorism

- Research Assistant at survey of public opinion conducted by Decision Support and Future Studies Center (DSFS) At Cairo University on 2010. It aims to identify the citizens' awareness of e-government services. It is part of the activities of the project "local e-government in Egypt: the integration of lessons and planning" And funded by the "International Development Research Centre (IDRC) - Canada" And sponsored by Ministry of State for Administrative Development.

Certificates:

- **TOEFL 2012** from: Center for Foreign Languages and Professional translation in Cairo University (520 degree)
- **TOEFL 2016** from: Center for Foreign Languages and Professional translation in Cairo University (513 degree)
- certificates from: Faculty and Leadership Development Center (FLDC), in:
 - **Organizing scientific conferences** on 2014
 - **Exams systems and evaluate students** on 2014
 - **Communication skills in various modes of education** on 2014
 - **Effective teaching skills** on 2015
 - **International publishing for scientific research** on 2015
 - **Systems of credit hours** on 2015
 - **Managing time & meetings** on 2017
 - **Change Management** on 2018
 - **Decision making and problem solving** on 2018
 - **Staff-Entrepreneurship** on 2018
 - **Use of technology in teaching** on 2019
 - **Critical thinking** on 2019
- Certificate from the Faculty of Mass Communication, Cairo University to pass a training course in **statistical analysis "spss"** February 2014
- Certificate from the Faculty of Mass Communication, Cairo University to pass a training course on **the scientific Research Methods** in December 2013
- Certificate from media cross-cultural program at the Faculty of Mass Communication, Cairo University with the German Friedrich Ebert to pass a workshop on **Towards promoting media professionalism** in December 2013
- Certificate from the Faculty of Mass Communication and DW Akademie for **Layout Lab** in December 2013
- Certificate from the Faculty of Mass Communication and DW Akademie for **Teaching Online Journalism** in September 2012

- Certificate from (DSFS) At Cairo University for training in public opinion survey in September 2010
- Certificate from the community service and Environmental Development sector at Cairo University to pass the training workshop on **the skills of photography** in December 2010. Within the United Nations Development Fund Initiative and the Cairo University to raise awareness of the Millennium Development Goals.
- Certificate from the Social Contract Center and the National Youth Council for pass **Youth capacity-building program**; And ensure the skills of each of: communication, presentation, negotiation, teamwork and leadership in September 2010

Activities:

- Participation in the organizing of the ceremony of Student graduation projects in 2012
- Participation in Supervising the mass communication faculty Students 'Union elections in 2019
- Participation in the organizing of the Welcoming ceremony of Postgraduate studies Students For the academic year 2019 /2020
- Participation in the organizing of the event of "2nd International day" It is organized by the Association of Quality Friends in 2019
- Participation in a team research about future studies, It is currently under the supervision of Prof Dr. Awatef Abdel Rahman
- Participation in The preparation of a book about a seminar, the news fabrication, which is being prepared under the supervision of Prof Dr. Laila Abdul Majeed

Languages:

- **Arabic:** native language
- **English:** Good reading, writing and listening